April 11, 2011 Regular Meeting

FLEMINGTON-RARITAN REGIONAL BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING **April 11, 2011 MINUTES**

The regular session of the Flemington-Raritan Regional Board of Education was called to order in conformance with the "Sunshine Law" by Patrick Larmore at 6:33 p.m. in the Media Center at the Copper Hill School.

Members Present Members Absent

Michael Bonieski Laurie Markowski Dennis Copeland* Doris McGivnev** Bruce Davidson David Paulk Janine Foreman Joseph Zarish Patrick Larmore***

* arrived at 6:37 p.m.

**arrived at 6:45 p.m.

***left at 7:04 p.m.

Be It Resolved, by the Flemington-Raritan Regional Board of Education that it does hereby determine that it is necessary to meet in executive session to discuss the matters stipulated, in conformance with the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231 P.L. 1975.

Personnel **Negotiations**

The matters discussed will be made public when confidentiality is no longer required and formal action pursuant to said discussion shall take place only at a meeting to which the public has been invited.

On the motion of Ms. Foreman, seconded by Mr. Davidson, the meeting was adjourned, unanimously viva voce, to executive session in the Principals Conference Room at 6:34 p.m.

The Board returned to public session at 7:04 p.m. in the Media Center at the Copper Hill School.

On the motion of Ms. McGivney, seconded by Mr. Davidson, minutes of the Executive Session on March 28, 2011 were approved.

Dr. Bonieski Dr. Copeland Aye: Ms. McGivney Nay: 0 Abstain: Mr. Davidson Dr. Paulk Ms. Foreman

Ms. Markowski Mr. Zarish

On the motion of Ms. McGivney, seconded by Mr. Davidson, minutes of the Regular Meeting on March 28, 2011 were approved.

Dr. Bonieski Ms. McGivney Dr. Copeland Aye: Nay: 0 Abstain: Ms. Foreman

Mr. Davidson Dr. Paulk

Ms. Markowski Mr. Zarish

CITIZENS ADDRESSED THE BOARD

None

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Nolan wished Dr. Paulk well and thanked him for his involvement as an active Board Member.

REPORTS OF THE SECRETARY AND TREASURER OF SCHOOL MONIES

The Superintendent of Schools recommends that the Board of Education accept the monthly financial reports of the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary and the Treasurer of School Monies for the month of February 2011 and further certifies that no major account or fund has been over expended in violation of 6A: 23-2.11(b), and that sufficient funds are available to meet the district's known financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year 2010-2011.

I, Stephanie Hope, School Business Administrator/Board Secretary certify that no line item account has encumbrances and expenditures, which in total exceed the line item appropriation in violation of 6A:23-2.11(a), as of February 28, 2011. As of these dates, sufficient funds are available to meet the district's known financial obligations for the remainder of school year 2010-2011.

On the motion of Mr. Davidson, seconded by Ms. McGivney, approval was given to accept the Reports of the Secretary and Treasurer of School Monies for the month of February 2011:

Aye: Dr. Bonieski Ms. Markowski Nay: 0 Abstain: 0

Dr. Copeland Ms. McGivney
Mr. Davidson Dr. Paulk
Ms. Foreman Mr. Zarish

PERSONNEL

Dr. Bonieski noted the next meeting is April 12, 2011.

THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS RECOMMENDS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Certified Staff – Appointments, Resignations and Leaves of Absence

All Personnel items were approved under one motion made by Dr. Bonieski, seconded by Ms. McGivney.

- 1. Approval was given to employ Casey Welsh as a half-time Resource Center Teacher at Robert Hunter School, effective April 12, 2011. Salary to be \$46,898 prorated based on Step 4 of the 2009-2010 teachers' salary guide with a bachelor's degree and 3 years of public school experience. The 2010-2011 salary will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations. Ms. Welsh is a graduate of Rider University. Ms. Welsh holds Standard Elementary Education and Teacher of the Handicapped certifications. Ms. Welsh is highly-qualified for this position. Fingerprinting and health exam required.
- 2. Approval was given to employ Michael Caiazzo as leave replacement for Amy Dahms, Grade 3 Teacher at Copper Hill School, effective April 13 through June 23, 2011 pending certification. Salary to be \$46,898 prorated based on Step 4 of the 2009-2010 teachers' salary guide with a bachelor's degree and 3 years of public school experience. The 2010-2011 salary guide will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations. Mr. Caiazzo is a graduate of Rowan University and holds a Standard Certificate in Health & Physical Education. Mr. Caiazzo is highly-qualified for this position. Fingerprinting and health exam required.
- 3. Approval was given to accept the resignation of Michelle Gonzales, Ph.D., Learning/Language Disabilities Teacher at Francis A. Desmares School, effective July 1, 2011.
- 4. Approval was given to accept the resignation of Tristan Miller, leave replacement for Marybeth Madlinger, Resource Center Teacher at Reading-Fleming Intermediate School, effective April 6, 2011 p.m.
- 5. Approval was given to accept the resignation for the purpose of retirement of Judith Giardiniere Morgan, Grade 7 Language Arts Teacher at J.P. Case Middle School, effective June 30, 2011.
- 6. Approval was given to accept the resignation for the purpose of retirement of Margaret Mayers, Art Teacher at Barley Sheaf School, effective June 30, 2011.
- 7. Approval was given for the following staff members to take days without pay for personal reasons:

Item	Last Name	First Name	Loc	Date(s)
a.	Shovlin	Kristin	FAD	April 28, 2011
b.	Santonastaso	Margaret	FAD	May 27, 2011

3. Approval was given to amend the motion of October 4, 2010:

for the following staff members to take a maternity leave as follows:

Item	Last	First	Loc	Grade	Leave	Anticipated Date(s)
	Name	Name				
a.	Galletta	Suzanne	BS	Grade 1	Disability Leave	February 17, 2011-April 8, 2011
					Family Leave/NJ Paid	April 11, 2011-June 30, 2011

to read:

Iteı	n Last	First	Loc	Grade	Leave	Anticipated Date(s)
	Name	Name				
a.	Galletta	Suzanne	BS	Grade 1	Disability Leave	February 17, 2011-May 4, 2011
					Family Leave/NJ	May 5, 2011-June 30, 2011
					Paid	

9. Approval was given for the following staff members to take a maternity leave as follows:

Item	Last Name	First Name	Loc	Grade	Leave	Anticipated Date(s)
a.	Chesseri	Brenda	RF	Autism	Disability Leave	September 1, 2011-September 19, 2011
					Family Leave/NJ Paid	September 20, 2011-December 9, 2011
b.	Quattrochi	Megan	RF	PE/Health	Disability Leave	September 1, 2011-September 9, 2011
					Family Leave/NJ	September 12, 2011-November 25,
					Paid	2011

10. Approval was given to amend the motion of February 28, 2011:

for the following staff members to take a leave as outlined below:

Item	Last Name	First Name	Loc	Position	Leave Type	Anticipated Date(s)
a.	Marino	Jennifer	RH	PE	Federal Family Leave	February 28, 2011 (p.m. only) -April 15, 2011

to read:

for the following staff members to take a leave as outlined below:

Item	Last Name	First Name	Loc	Position	Leave Type	Anticipated Date(s)
a.	Marino	Jennifer	RH	PE	Federal Family Leave	February 28, 2011 (p.m. only) -April 11, 2011

11. Approval was given to amend the motion of February 28, 2011:

to confirm the employment of Michael Caiazzo as leave replacement for Jennifer Marino, Health & Physical Education Teacher at Robert Hunter School, effective September 2, 2010 through April 28, 2011. Salary to be \$46,898 prorated based on Step 4 of the 2009-2010 teachers' salary guide with a bachelor's degree and 3 years of public school experience. The 2010-2011 salary guide will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations. Mr. Caiazzo is a graduate of Rowan University and holds a Standard Certificate in Health & Physical Education. Mr. Caiazzo is highly-qualified for this position. Fingerprinting and health exam required.

to read:

to confirm the employment of Michael Caiazzo as leave replacement for Jennifer Marino, Health & Physical Education Teacher at Robert Hunter School, effective September 2, 2010 through April 12, 2011. Salary to be \$46,898 prorated based on Step 4 of the 2009-2010 teachers' salary guide with a bachelor's degree and 3 years of public school experience. The 2010-2011 salary guide will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations. Mr. Caiazzo is a graduate of Rowan University and holds a Standard Certificate in Health & Physical Education. Mr. Caiazzo is highly-qualified for this position. Fingerprinting and health exam required.

12. Approval was given to amend the motion of January 10, 2011:

for the following staff members to take a maternity leave as follows:

Item	Last Name	First Name	Loc	Grade	Leave	Anticipated Date(s)
b.	Gardner	Elizabeth	RF	Support	Disability Leave	March 14, 2011-April 4, 2011
				Skills	Family Leave/NJ Paid	April 5, 2011-June 30, 2011

to read:

for the following staff members to take a maternity leave as follows:

Item	Last Name	First Name	Loc	Grade	Leave	Anticipated Date(s)
c.	Gardner	Elizabeth	RF	Support	Disability Leave	March 14, 2011-March 31, 2011a.m.
				Skills	Family Leave/NJ Paid	March 31, 2011 p.mJune 30, 2011

Non-Certified Staff

- 13. Approval was given to employ the exempt secretaries for the 2011-2012 school year, salary pending negotiations, effective July 1, 2011, as per attached Appendix A.
- 14. Approval was given to employ the tenured secretaries for the 2011-2012 school year, salary pending negotiations, effective July 1, 2011, as per attached Appendix B.
- 15. Approval was given to amend the motion of January 10, 2011:

to employ Lisa Thornton as Library Clerk at Francis A. Desmares School, effective January 11, 2011. Salary to be \$24,669 prorated based on Step 1 of the 2009-2010 Library Clerks' Guide with no public school experience. The 2010-2011 salary will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations. Fingerprinting and health exam required.

to read:

to employ Lisa Thornton as Library Clerk at Francis A. Desmares School, effective January 11, 2011. Salary to be \$24,169 prorated based on Step 1 of the 2009-2010 Library Clerks' Guide with no public school experience. The 2010-2011 salary will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations. Fingerprinting and health exam required.

16. Approval was given to employ the following leave replacement. Fingerprinting and health exam required. The 2010-2011 salary will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations.

Item	Last Name	First	Position/Replacing/	Effective	Salary/Degree/Step	Certification/
		Name	Loc/Leave Type	Date		College
a.	Vanacore	Mary	Teacher	April 26,	\$28,924 prorated/	Substitute/
			Assistant/Therese	2011-June 30,	BA/Step 1	Babson College
			Squicciarini/JPC	2011		_

- 17. Approval was given to accept the resignation of Jane Hatcher, Teacher Assistant at Copper Hill School, effective April 8, 2011.
- 18. Approval was given to employ Catherine Sakellos as Teacher Assistant at Copper Hill School, effective April 12, 2011 through June 30, 2011. Salary to be \$28,924 prorated based on Step 1 of the 2009-2010 Teacher Assistants' Guide with no public school experience. The 2010-2011 salary will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations. Fingerprinting and health exam required.

All Staff – Additional Compensation

- 19. Approval was given to pay Wayne Desjadon for 4 unused vacation days as per board Policy #4010.
- 20. Approval was given to employ the following staff members for additional compensation during the 2010-2011 school year:

b. Assini Oynthia JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * d. Baills Colette JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * e. Barrick Pamela JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * f. Biedermann Gretchen JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * g. Blay Oliver JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * h. Boelhouwer Peter JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * i. Borawski Jason JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * j. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * j. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone—8" Grade Events * j. Chaperone—8" Gr	Rate	Max. # of Hours	Purpose	Loc	First Name	Last Name	Item
b. Assini Andrew JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * c. Assini Cynthia JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * d. Baills Colette JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * e. Barrick Pamela JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * f. Biedermann Gretchen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * g. Blay Oliver JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * h. Boelhouwer Peter JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * i. Borawski Jason JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Canill William JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Canpbell Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * j. Chaperon	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	JPC	Joseph	Agabiti	a.
c. Assini Cynthia IPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * d. Baills Colette IPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * e. Barrick Pamela JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * f. Biedermann Gretchen JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * g. Blay Oliver JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * h. Boelhouwer Peter JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * i. Borawski Jason JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Caterine Christine JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Caterine Christine JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Caterine Christine JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Caterine Christine JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Caterine Christine JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Caterine Christine JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Caterine Christine JPC Chaperone 8th Grade Events * l. Caterine JPC Chaperone 8th G	\$29/hr	*			_	_	
d. Baills Colette JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * f. Biedermann Gretchen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * g. Blay Oliver JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * h. Boelhouwer Peter JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * i. Borawski Jason JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * h. Cahill William JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * m. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * n. Casterline Christine JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * o. Chalikis Thea JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * v. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * u. Gardrabrant	\$29/hr	*					
e. Barrick Pamela JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events f. Biedermann Gretchen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events g. Blay Oliver JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events h. Boelhouwer Peter JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events i. Borawski Jason JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Brugnoli Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Brugnoli William JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Brugnoli Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Brugnoli William JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Casterline Christine JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Chaperone Christine JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Chaperone Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Chaperone JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Garabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events k. Harter Amy-Kare	\$29/hr	*					
f. Biedermann Gretchen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * g. Blay Oliver JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * h. Boelhouwer Peter JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * i. Borawski Jason JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * m. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * m. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Cahilkis Thea JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Chalkis Thea JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Charkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Cranden Donna JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. Chaperone - 8 th Grade Events * l. H	\$29/hr	*					
g. Blay Oliver JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * h. Boelhouwer Peter JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * i. Borawski Jason JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * m. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * m. Casterline Christine JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * n. Casterline Christine JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Cha	\$29/hr	*					
December Peter JPC Chaperone Standard Events Standard Jason JPC Chaperone Standard Events Standard Jason JPC Chaperone Standard Events Standard JPC Chaperone Standard JPC Standard JPC JP	\$29/hr	*					
i. Borawski Jason JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * l. Cahill William JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * m. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * m. Casterline Christine JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * o. Chalikis Thea JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * o. Chalikis Thea JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * u. Diluzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * a. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * c. Chaperone Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * c. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * c. Chaperone -8th Grade Events * c. Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * deet Hater Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dh. Hallock Patrick JP	\$29/hr	*					
j. Bradley Noreen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events m. Cambell Kristen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events m. Cambell Kristen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events m. Casterline Christine JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events m. Casterline JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events m. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events m. Gauthier Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events m. Garwett Peggy JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events m. Grade Eve	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				
k. Brugnoli Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * I. Cahill William JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * m. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * n. Casterline Christine JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * o. Chalikis Thea JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * y. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * dt. Halvas-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * hh. Hlavas-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone -8th Grade Events * mm.	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				
Cahill William JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events Richard Gasterline Christine JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events Richard JPC Chaperone - 8th Grad	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				
m. Campbell Kristen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * n. Casterline Christine JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * o. Chalikis Thea JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * r. Conson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffware Seven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Event	\$29/hr	*					
n. Casterline Christine JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Halley Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hallock Simberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * df. Hall	\$29/hr	*					
o. Chalikis Thea JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Galthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Gillburt Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Gillmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Gillmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Gillmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Gillmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Gillmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Garett Peggy JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * df. Halvas Steven JPC Chaperon	\$29/hr						
p. Cherkezian Donna JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events v. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events y. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events w. Co. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events send Grade Events the Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events the Ho	\$29/hr						
q. Clark Catherine JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * y. Gilburray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * da. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dhh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dhh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dhh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Eve							
r. Connelly Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * li. Horwitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th	\$29/hr \$29/hr		Chaperone 8th Crade Events				•
s. Corson Seth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoftmann Joanne JPC C	\$29/nr \$29/hr		Chaperone 8th Crade Events				
t. Cranden Erica JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Horder Susan JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * iii. Horder Susan JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events *	\$29/nr \$29/hr		Chaperone Sth Crade Events				
u. DiLuzio Elizabeth JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade E							
v. Fowler Cristin JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * li. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone –	\$29/hr						
w. Garrabrant Lisa JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mm. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Gra	\$29/hr						
x. Gauthier Kathleen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * iii. Hoffmann JPC Chaperone –	\$29/hr						
y. Gilbert Rochelle JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ijj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * il. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mn. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events *	\$29/hr		Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				
z. Gilmurray Mindi JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * mn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr		Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				
aa. Gravett Peggy JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mn. Kurty JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mn. Kodidek Veena JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events * mr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone - 8th Grade Events *	\$29/hr		Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				y.
bb. Gross Lois JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events II. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events mn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events ** Tr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events **	\$29/hr						Z.
cc. Hallinan David JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * dd. Hallock Patrick JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * chapter of Grade Event	\$29/hr						
dd.HallockPatrickJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*ee.HarterAmy-KarenJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*ff.HealeyKimberlyJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*gg.HeierlingKimberlyJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*hh.Hlavsa-SukDawnJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*ii.HoffmannJoanneJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*jj.HolthausKimberlyJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*kk.HorowitzStevenJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*Il.HraboveckyGloriaJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*mm.HubertSusanJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*nn.InnocentiDinaJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*oo.JuroshekVeenaJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*pp.KarneyKurtJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*qq.KempNormaJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*rr.KodidekSherryJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*ss.KosenskyMatthewJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*tt.LanzaMariaJPCChaperone – 8th Grade Events*	\$29/hr						
ee. Harter Amy-Karen JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * nn. JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events *	\$29/hr						
ff. Healey Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * oo. Juroshek Veena JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr		Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				dd.
gg. Heierling Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * oo. Juroshek Veena JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr		Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				
hh. Hlavsa-Suk Dawn JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * oo. Juroshek Veena JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events *	\$29/hr						ff.
iii. Hoffmann Joanne JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * oo. Juroshek Veena JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr		Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				
jj. Holthaus Kimberly JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ll. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * oo. Juroshek Veena JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr						
kk. Horowitz Steven JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * II. Hrabovecky Gloria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * oo. Juroshek Veena JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr						
II.HraboveckyGloriaJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*mm.HubertSusanJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*nn.InnocentiDinaJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*oo.JuroshekVeenaJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*pp.KarneyKurtJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*qq.KempNormaJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*rr.KodidekSherryJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*ss.KosenskyMatthewJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*tt.LanzaMariaJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*	\$29/hr				Kimberly		
mm. Hubert Susan JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * oo. Juroshek Veena JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr		Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				kk.
nn. Innocenti Dina JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * oo. Juroshek Veena JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr					•	11.
oo. Juroshek Veena JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * pp. Karney Kurt JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8th Grade Events *	\$29/hr						mm.
pp.KarneyKurtJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*qq.KempNormaJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*rr.KodidekSherryJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*ss.KosenskyMatthewJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*tt.LanzaMariaJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*	\$29/hr				Dina	Innocenti	nn.
qq. Kemp Norma JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr	*			Veena	Juroshek	00.
qq.KempNormaJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*rr.KodidekSherryJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*ss.KosenskyMatthewJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*tt.LanzaMariaJPCChaperone - 8th Grade Events*	\$29/hr	*		JPC	Kurt	Karney	pp.
rr. Kodidek Sherry JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr	*		JPC	Norma	Kemp	
ss. Kosensky Matthew JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events * tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	JPC	Sherry	Kodidek	rr.
tt. Lanza Maria JPC Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events *	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	JPC	Matthew	Kosensky	SS.
	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	JPC	Maria		tt.
www	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	JPC	Donna	Larkin	uu.
	\$29/hr	*					
	\$29/hr	*					
	\$29/hr	*					
	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events				
	\$29/hr	*	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events			•	

aaa.	Marinaro	Debbie	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
bbb.	McAnlis	Melissa	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
ccc.	McKnight	Brenda	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
ddd.	McMullin	Donna	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
eee.	Meizanis	Mindy	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
fff.	Meyer	Misti	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
ggg.	Morgan	Judith	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
hhh.	Morganelli	Catherine	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
iii.	Mykulak	Maria	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
jjj.	Nagy	Rose	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
kkk.	O'Brien	Megan	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
111.	Pirog	Michelle	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
mmm.	Plichta	David	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
nnn.	Plichta	Kathleen	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
000.	Quagliato	Julie	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
ppp.	Renda	Jennifer	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
qqq.	Riexinger	Margaret	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
rrr.	Ring	Jennifer	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
SSS.	Roll	Betsy	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
ttt.	Ruppel	Ann	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
uuu.	Schmidt	Cherylann	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
vvv.	Schorr	Jackie	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
www.	Schultz	Daniel	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
XXX.	Schumacher	Nicholas	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
ууу.	Southern	Kristina	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
ZZZ.	Spencer	Jesse	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
aaaa.	Squicciarini	Therese	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
bbbb.	Stager	Melissa	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
cccc.	Stines	Kristin	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
dddd.	Tasker	Raymond	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
eeee.	Thomas	David	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
ffff.	Tobin	Jennifer	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
gggg.	Treonze	Sally	JPC	Chaperone – 8 th Grade Events	*	\$29/hr
hhhh.	O'Brien	Megan	JPC	CPR/AED Training	3	\$32/hr

^{*} Hershey Park Trip – Friday, June 3, 2011 – maximum of 26 staff members hired – maximum of 6 hours 8th Grade Celebration – Friday, June 10, 2011 – maximum of 15 staff members hired – maximum of 3.5 hours Promotion Ceremony – Thursday, June 23, 2011 – maximum of 35 staff members hired – maximum of 3 hours

Substitutes

21. Approval was given to employ the following applicants as Substitutes for the 2010-2011 school year pending criminal history background checks:

Item	Last Name	First Name	Position(s)
a.	Gelpke	Katherine	Teacher, Teacher Assistant
b.	Johnson	Barbara	Cafeteria Aide
c.	White	Nicole	Teacher, Teacher Assistant

Field Placements

22. Approval was given for the following students to observe classes in the district during the 2010-2011 school year:

Item	Last Name	First Name	College/University/School	
a.	Robinson	Georgina	Seton Hall University	
b.	Dawlatzai	Nadia	The College of New Jersey	
c.	Sampson	Katie	Bloomsburg University	

Professional Development/Travel

23. Approval was given for the following travel expenditures for staff members or their designated alternate to attend professional development conferences/workshops. This travel is deemed educationally necessary and fiscally prudent and all travel expenditures shall be directly related to and within the scope of the staff member's current responsibilities and the district's professional development plan.

Last Name	First	Workshop/	Dates	Includes	Max.
	Name	Conference		(See Below)	Amt.
Bickford	James	PowerSchool University 2011 Conference, Chicago, IL	June 26-30, 2011	R, M, L,	\$4,000
Abrams	Karen	2011 NJ Anti-Bullying Conference, Piscataway, NJ	June 9, 2011	R	\$129
Brennan	Elizabeth	2011 NJ Anti-Bullying Conference, Piscataway, NJ	June 9, 2011	R, M	\$145
McKenzie	Laurie	Socially Speaking for Young Children with Autism & Special Needs, Rockaway, NJ	April 28, 2011	R	\$169
Rogers	Ellen	Socially Speaking for Young Children with Autism & Special Needs, Rockaway, NJ	April 28, 2011	R, M	\$190
Hlinka	Jaclyn	Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ	May 18, 2011	R	\$215
Hoffman	Melissa	Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ	May 18, 2011	R	\$215
Howell	Carol	Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ	May 18, 2011	R	\$215
Mallory	Michelle	Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ	May 18, 2011	R, M	\$260
Shirvanian	Lindsay	Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ	May 18, 2011	R, M	\$260
Tonge	Michele	Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ	May 18, 2011	R, M	\$215
Billmann	Debra	ESL Curriculum Development Process PreK-5, Hamilton, NJ	May 2, 2011	M	\$35
Miller	Lynn	Effective Intervention for Behavioral & Social Challenge, Livingston, NJ	April 29, 2011	R, M, O	\$150
Povall	Cynthia	Training for ASCA National Model & Using Data to Effect Change, Wanaque, NJ	April 26-27, 2011	R	\$195
	Bickford Abrams Brennan McKenzie Rogers Hlinka Hoffman Howell Mallory Shirvanian Tonge Billmann Miller	Bickford James Abrams Karen Brennan Elizabeth McKenzie Laurie Rogers Ellen Hlinka Jaclyn Hoffman Melissa Howell Carol Mallory Michelle Shirvanian Lindsay Tonge Michele Billmann Debra	Bickford James PowerSchool University 2011 Conference, Chicago, IL Abrams Karen 2011 NJ Anti-Bullying Conference, Piscataway, NJ Brennan Elizabeth 2011 NJ Anti-Bullying Conference, Piscataway, NJ McKenzie Laurie Socially Speaking for Young Children with Autism & Special Needs, Rockaway, NJ Rogers Ellen Socially Speaking for Young Children with Autism & Special Needs, Rockaway, NJ Hlinka Jaclyn Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ Hoffman Melissa Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ Howell Carol Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ Mallory Michelle Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ Shirvanian Lindsay Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ Tonge Michele Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ Billmann Debra ESL Curriculum Development Process PreK-5, Hamilton, NJ Miller Lynn Effective Intervention for Behavioral & Social Challenge, Livingston, NJ Povall Cynthia Training for ASCA National Model & Using Data to Effect Change, Wanaque,	Bickford James PowerSchool University 2011 Conference, Chicago, IL Abrams Karen 2011 NJ Anti-Bullying Conference, Piscataway, NJ Brennan Elizabeth 2011 NJ Anti-Bullying Conference, Piscataway, NJ McKenzie Laurie Socially Speaking for Young Children with Autism & Special Needs, Rockaway, NJ Rogers Ellen Socially Speaking for Young Children with Autism & Special Needs, Rockaway, NJ Hlinka Jaclyn Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ May 18, 2011 Hoffman Melissa Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ May 18, 2011 Howell Carol Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ May 18, 2011 Mallory Michelle Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ May 18, 2011 Shirvanian Lindsay Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ May 18, 2011 Tonge Michele Guided Math Workshop, Cherry Hill, NJ May 18, 2011 Billmann Debra ESL Curriculum Development Process PreK-5, Hamilton, NJ Miller Lynn Effective Intervention for Behavioral & April 29, 2011 Povall Cynthia Training for ASCA National Model & Using Data to Effect Change, Wanaque,	Name

24. Approval was given to employ the following staff member. The candidate is highly-qualified for this position. Fingerprinting and health exam required. The 2010-2011 salary will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations.

Item	Last Name	First Name	Position/Replacing/	Effective Date	Salary/Degree/Step	Certification/	
			Loc/			College	
a.	Veltri	Mary	School Counselor/Patricia	April 12, 2011	\$49,498 prorated/	Rutgers University/	
			Romagna/FAD		MA/1	School Counselor	

25. Approval was given to employ the following maternity leave replacement. The candidate is highly-qualified for this position. Fingerprinting and health exam required. The 2010-2011 salary will be adjusted at the conclusion of negotiations.

Item	Last Name	First Name	Position/Replacing/Loc	Dates	Salary/Degree/Step	Certification/
						College
a.	Wilson	Karen	Resource Center	April 12,	\$47,898 prorated/	Elementary K-8
			Teacher/	2011-	Bachelor's degree + 15/	Teacher of
			Marybeth	June 30, 2011	Step 4	Handicapped
			Madlinger/Tristan			Marygrove College
			Miller			
			RFIS			

26. Approval was given to accept the resignation of Kristin Shovlin, maternity leave replacement for Kelly Hale, Grade 2 Teacher at Francis A. Desmares, effective May 6, 2011.

Aye: Dr. Bonieski Ms. Markowski

Nay: 0 Abstain:

Dr. Copeland

Ms. McGivney

Mr. Davidson Ms. Foreman

Dr. Paulk Mr. Zarish

CURRICULUM

The next meeting will be April 20, 2011.

FACILITIES/OPERATIONS

The next meeting is yet to be determined. The Green Committee will meet May 13, 2011 at J.P. Case.

TRANSPORTATION

The next meeting will be May 11, 2011.

FINANCE

The next meeting is yet to be determined.

All Finance items were approved under one motion made by Mr. Zarish, seconded by Ms. Markowski.

- Approval was given for the attached transfer list from March 23, 2011 to April 4, 2011.
- Approval was given for the attached bill list for the month of April 2011 totaling \$1,032,728.89.

Aye: Dr. Bonieski

Ms. Markowski Nay: 0 Abstain: 0

Dr. Copeland

Ms. McGivney

Mr. Davidson

Dr. Paulk

Ms. Foreman

Mr. Zarish

COUNTY SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION

The next meeting will be in the beginning of May.

NEW JERSEY SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION/LEGISLATIVE ADVISOR

The next meeting will be the second week of May.

POLICY

The next meeting will be May 23, 2011.

MISCELLANEOUS

All Miscellaneous items were approved under one motion made by Ms. McGivney, seconded by Dr. Bonieski.

1. Approval was given of May 2, 2011 as the reorganization meeting of the Flemington-Raritan Regional Board of Education.

2. Approval was given to accept student #2010445 into the Copper Hill Integrated Preschool Program effective April 1, 2011 at a prorated tuition rate of \$3,000 per year. Parent to provide transportation.

- 3. Approval was given to contract with Therapeutic Intervention Services, Inc. to provide occupational therapy services for the 2011-2012 school year, effective July 1, 2011. Fees to be billed at \$86.50 per hour for school-based services, \$97 per hour for home-based therapy and \$330 per student evaluation.
- 4. Approval was given to confirm the employment of UMDNJ University Behavioral Healthcare to provide bedside instruction to student #301131 effective March 31, 2011 at a rate of \$55 per hour for as long as medically necessary.
- 5. Approval was given for Bilingual Speech Therapist, Leslie McEwan, to conduct student evaluations during the 2010-2011 school year at a rate not to exceed \$600 per evaluation.

Aye: Dr. Bonieski Ms. Markowski Nay: 0 Abstain: 0

Dr. Copeland Ms. McGivney Mr. Davidson Dr. Paulk Ms. Foreman Mr. Zarish

CORRESPONDENCE

The Board received an email regarding outsourcing Teacher Assistants. The Board will be responding to the email later in the week.

OLD BUSINESS

Ms. Foreman thanked Dr. Paulk for his involvement on the Board. Dr. Paulk noted he appreciated the opportunity. Ms. Foreman also thanked Ms. Markowski and Mr. Larmore and hope they will be back after the election.

NEW BUSINESS

None

CITIZENS ADDRESS THE BOARD

None

ADJOURN

On motion of Ms. McGivney, seconded by Mr. Davidson the meeting was adjourned, unanimously viva voce, at 7:21 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Stephanie Hope Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Upcoming Board Meetings - Copper Hill School

April 27 – School Elections